Obispe Juan Vasquez
Iglesia Metodista de Chile
Casilla 67

SANTIAGO de CHILE Chi

Dear Bishop Vasquez,

J CHUR
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0, route dge Ferney
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Geneva, 22nd June, 1976
MS / Kai

Pursuant to the discussion between you and my
colleague C, Harper in connection with the transfer
of responsibilities from CALEX to FASIC we have today
authorized our Finance Department to forward to you

a cheque for US-.§ 2,000,

As agreed above sum is our contribution towards
the termination salaries of former members of CALEX

St&ffo

With best wishes,

Yours é ngerely,

4
Hergihes Saitzew

cec, Mr, C, Gonzales
Rev, C, Harper

Enclosure
1 receipt for signing and returning



